
Subject: Fwd: Boundaries and areas serviced
From: Wilshire Center BID
Date: 04/22/2016 10:37 AM
To: Joe Cirrito <37426@lapd.lacity.org>

Alfredo Anguiano
213-368-3026

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alfredo Anguiano <AAnguiano@thelinehotel.com>
Subject: Boundaries and areas serviced
Date: April 21, 2016 at 6:52:19 PM PDT
To: "mike@wilshirecenter.com" <mike@wilshirecenter.com>

Mike, 

Thanks for the inclusion at the meeting today. I was able to get some good information back to our Executive Team later in the day.

Couple of things for us:
We will be reaching out to Ryan with KYCC to be included in his Neighborhood cleanup. Looking forward to that.

My Security Manager now has the contact info for Officer Bermudez.  Should we reach out to her regarding some homeless tent popping up 
on Ardmore at 6th?  Is this within the Boundaries and Areas Serviced for WCBIC?

Or let us know who we can reach out to on the photo attached.  What are the options for assistance?  Thanks

No emergency here.  It didn't pop up overnight.  If I should just report it on the app, let me know.

Alfredo Anguiano
Director of Guest Services


